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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
DATE:   June 7, 2022 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders & Plan Holders 
 
FROM: Joel Shroyer, Project Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  Prairie Road Guidance Improvements, Q&A 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The intent of this memo is to provide all prospective bidders with a compilation of questions 
asked to ensure an equal bidding opportunity.  

 
Informal Questions: 
 

• I am wondering if I am missing any specs? I am not locating section 8 in the Contract 
Provisions.  
 

o Division 8 is not included in the Contract Provisions because there are no 
deviations from the Standard Specifications with regards to Miscellaneous 
Construction. 
 

• I do not see a line item for surveying, how is survey layout to be addressed?  
 

o There is no bid item for surveying. With regards to Profiled Paint, the field 
inspector will verify location per construction note in plans. With regards to 
Flexible Guide Posts, the provided curve radii on the plans and the referenced 
WSDOT Standard Plan provides adequate information to properly layout guide 
post locations.  

 
 
 
 


